# **Bradley Hargrove**

Oil City, PA 16301 bradleyhargrovechc9e\_yac@indeedemail.com +1 814 671 3281

Skilled manufacturing professional with 6 years of experience in machining, manufacturing, and automotive roles. Proficient in CNC operations and assembly processes. Proven leadership skills, having managed teams and developed strong customer relationships. Possesses a high school diploma and a strong skillset in machining and manufacturing.

### Work Experience

#### Cook/Cashier

Taco Bell-Seneca, PA October 2024 to Present

- Prepared and assembled food items according to Taco Bell's recipes and quality standards
- Maintained cleanliness of dining area, restrooms, and kitchen to ensure a safe and sanitary environment
- Followed all safety procedures and guidelines to prevent accidents or injuries in the workplace

### **Cables department**

Matric Group-Seneca, PA April 2022 to October 2024

My job duties were such as making wires to go in circuit boards and crimping them tinning soldering and them then I eventually moved up to molding safety parts for mining

#### Wood flooring manufacturing

HomerWood Hardwood Flooring-Titusville, PA April 2019 to October 2021

Turning rough cut lumber into wood flooring using machines such as planers chop saws compound miter saws I started out as general labor and moved my way up to line lead where you operate the chop saw the planer make sure the wood don't get stuck in the planer run the glue line whatever they I would run the lines

#### Walmart automotive shop manager

Walmart-Taylor, MI October 2017 to April 2019

- · Managed a team of XX employees, providing leadership and guidance to achieve department goals
- Developed and maintained strong relationships with customers to ensure high levels of customer satisfaction and repeat business
- Conducted regular performance evaluations for employees, providing feedback on areas of improvement and recognizing top performers. I started off as a technician worked my way up to shop manager some of my duties included making sure the technicians were still certified and making sure customers were happy when they left making sure that everything was done the right way

#### **CNC Operator**

Elite fencing-Chesterfield, MI July 2016 to October 2017

My job duties were such as making sure that the CNC was cutting the metal fence post in the right area and making sure The panels fit in the fence post different cuts and designs different styles

# **Parts Assembler**

Dajaco Industries-Chesterfield, MI March 2012 to June 2016

Started off as putting parts and pins moved up to running a seal machine and helping out in the press room

# Education

# High school diploma

General studies - Saint Clair Shores, MI September 2003 to May 2006

### Skills

- Manufacturing
- Machining
- CNC

# Certifications and Licenses

### **Driver's License**